

## WADHURST PARISH COUNCIL

All members of the Highways Transport and Lighting Committee:

I hereby summon you to attend a meeting of the Highways Transport and Lighting Committee of Wadhurst Parish Council to be held at The Pavilion, Sparrows Green Recreation Ground, South View Road, Wadhurst on **Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> January 2023 commencing at 7.30 pm** for the transaction of business as set out below.

Signed *Claudine Feltham*

Date: 20<sup>th</sup> January 2023

Claudine Feltham  
Clerk to Wadhurst Parish Council

Residents are welcome to submit any comments by email to the Clerk. These must be received by 4pm on Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> January 2023. E: [clerk@wadhurst-pc.gov.uk](mailto:clerk@wadhurst-pc.gov.uk)

### AGENDA

1. To receive apologies and reasons for absence.
2. To receive declarations of personal, prejudicial and disclosable pecuniary interests on items on the agenda and updates to members' register of interests.
3. To consider, and approve if appropriate, which agenda items are sufficiently confidential as to warrant exclusion of members of the press and public under the provisions of the Public Bodies (admissions to meetings) Act 1960.
4. Public Forum – time limit 15 minutes.
5. To approve the minutes of the Highways, Transport and Lighting Committee held on 17<sup>th</sup> November 2022
6. To determine matters arising from the previous minutes for updating and noting.
7. Items for discussion, decision, updates and allocation of resources, if necessary.
  - 7.1 Newbury Lane – ongoing drainage issue
  - 7.2 Lower High Street - request for re surfacing the pavements on both sides of the road.
  - 7.3 Surface of pavements outside Commemoration Hall, The Greyhound, Uplands
  - 7.4 Road signs at end of Primmers and Pell Hill – they look like motorway signs. The one at Pell Hill is also in the wrong place.
  - 7.5 Drains in lower High Street
  - 7.6 The Walk – large ironworks outside Pond House – which has sunk considerable
  - 7.7 Three new lamp posts in Lower High Street
  - 7.8 New lanterns in High Street.
  - 7.9 Street lights that are not working.
  - 7.10 High Street improvements – ramp outside Hatters
  - 7.11 Rebuild of pavement outside Uplands
  - 7.12 Matching bollards in St James Square
  - 7.13 Further discussion re request for extension of bollards at the side of One Stop (Washwell Lane) so that it prevents delivery vehicles parking on the path and blocking this for children and wheelchair users.
  - 7.14 Repair of footpath opposite the primary school (where there is a bench)
  - 7.15 Best Beech/Faircrouch Lane barriers
  - 7.16 ESH policies in regards to HWAONB guidance (bollards, fingerposts and signage)
  - 7.17 Jonas Drive drain issues
  - 7.18 Entrance to Blacksmiths Lane
  - 7.19 Potholes
  - 7.20 To consider the comments from Sacred Heart School with regards to the feasibility study report.
8. Items for noting only
  - 8.1 Highways Lighting and Transport spend to date
  - 8.2 Fingerposts – following the assessment of the fingerposts within the parish to note that the works required will be dealt with by the Lengthsman in due course.
  - 8.3 General update form the Lengthsman

8.4 To note the works on the bus shelter outside of the train station to date, and that the replacement bin has been ordered from Broxap.

8.5 To note that the SLR due for 25.1.23 was cancelled by ESH and they will be reviewing when the start them again after 6<sup>th</sup> February, due to current workloads.

10. Urgent issues at the discretion of the Chair for noting or inclusion on future agenda.